From: BoardSec

To: Natasha Gocool
Subject: FW: Documentation Request EB-2011-0394
Date: February 14, 2012 2:13:37 PM

————— Original Message-----

From: beaudry, raymond [mailto:wrf@manitoulin.net]

Sent: February 14, 2012 2:00 PM

To: Gordon Potts NP

Cc: BoardSec; Edik Zwarenstein; James C. Sidlofski NP Law; Art Jacko; Neil M Smiley CP;

Subject: Documentation Request EB-2011-0394
Dear Mr. Potts,

As per the OEB's letter of direction dated Dec 19,2011, | would like
to direct your attention to item 7 on page 3.

"7. To immediately provide a copy of McLean’s Application and
pre-filed evidence, and any additional materials as they are
developed, to any person upon request."

MCSEA, each of the intervenors and the following named individuals
would like to request electronic and paper service of all the
non-confidential evidence and additional materials as they are
developed. Please make the electronic service using self-unpacking
compression in small enough files that they can be readily accessed by
citizens who only have computer access by way of dial-up service.

In addition to interveners,
The named individuals are:

Tom Adams

Sherri Lange

Lynda Lee

Roy Jeffery


mailto:/O=OEB/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOARDSEC
mailto:Natasha.Gocool@ontarioenergyboard.ca
mailto:wrf@manitoulin.net

Name: Richard (Ashley) Manitowabi

Dr. Adam Bryn Casson

B

Nicolas Robert Harfield

-

Bill Studzienn

Mailing address:

Carole Labelle

_—

Thank you
Raymond Beaudry
MCSEA





